This Regularly scheduled meeting of the Governing Body was called to order at 7:30 pm by Mayor Sandlin, who led in flag salute and prayer.

Those present, Mayor Sandlin, members Carter, Mulkey, Schindler and Spradley, City attorney, City clerk and interested citizens.

Mayor Sandlin recessed the meeting to hold Public Hearing (see minutes), meeting called back to order at 7:40 pm.

Member Spradley moved approval of March I, 2011 Public Hearing minutes, motion second by member Schindler. Member Carter moved to waive reading of Regular minutes, March I, 2011 and adopt as written, motion second by member Schindler, all approved. Financial Statement review and accepted as presented.

Under Citizens Concerns, Mr. Jeff Patterson spoke about excessive speed in the school zone, and suggested officer (s) on duty pay more attention to traffic.

Ms. Penny Perrin representing the Lake Park Chamber of Commerce talked with Council about a 4th of July celebration, and offered their support. What date to celebrate was discussed, along with location and events. Chamber was asked to head up parade, and vendors. City of

Lake Park will provide fireworks, along with a D.J. no date set.

Text amendment # LP-2001-03-01 (shown incorrectly on agenda as LP-2011-04-02) was brought on the table. As members had already received recommendation from the Planning Commission, being approval, member Schindler moved to adopt as presented (adding section 3-9.2), motion second by member Mulkey, all approved.

Resolution 2011-04-05, re-certifying The City of Lake Park as a "
Certified City of Ethics" under the GMA program was discussed,
with member Schindler moving adoption, second by member Mulkey,
all approved.

Reviewing of applications for part-time employment was tabled at this time. Council will have a workshop meeting, at 7:00 pm on April 21, 2011.

Water Department certification and responsibility was discussed, with no action being taken, Council will further discuss during the workshop.

Winner of the April 2011 e-mail contest was Genell Cooper, who won two (2) free haircuts from Lake Park Barber and Style, 226 Lakes Blvd.

Under Administrative, Council discussed finalizing drainage plans, Mayor will contact Lowndes County Board of Education concerning issues on

their property affecting city drainage. City Engineer was requested to be present at the May 3, 2011 meeting. Member Schindler brought up job responsibilities of Michael Johnson, the good job he is doing and made a motion his salary be increased to \$10.00 per hour, motion died for lack of a second. Police Department reported that drivers were still exiting off W.Marian Ave. onto Old US Hwy 41 a "closed" road. City Attorney was directed to send a letter to the DOT asking they put up barriers, or the City would within 30 days. Additional equipment needed for the police department was discussed (see list attached). Member Spradley moved City immediately purchase traffic cones, roof mounted shot gun mounts, res-q-dis, fingerprint kits, latex gloves, field drug kits and road flares, funding from 2011 already budgeted supplies, motion second by member Carter, all approved. Final note, member Spradley gave notice to Council that he had signed an agreement of intent to purchase property outside the city limits, and would announce at a later date if and when he would be leaving the city limits.

There being no further business, meeting was adjourned at 9:10 pm.

Read & approved	Date
noda a appioroa	